

# María Uzcategui Perich

Location: Zulia, Venezuela – Email: [mariauzcateguidev@gmail.com](mailto:mariauzcateguidev@gmail.com)

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/ingmariauzcategui/>

GitHub: <https://github.com/Marigabi94>

Web: <https://www.mariadev.es>

Computer Engineer with more than 5 years of experience in front-end development. My passion is to create quality, intuitive websites built under the best practices. My focus on evolution, adaptability and flexibility demonstrates my constant ability to improve. I contribute to the value of teams through the continuous improvement of my knowledge and skills, adapting quickly to the changing needs of each project.

Javascript – PHP – JQuery – CSS3 – Bootstrap – Codeigniter – Wordpress – Responsible  
– Teamwork – Planning Skills – Goal-oriented – Committed – Learning Ability

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

*Independent Front-end Developer, Maracaibo* 01/2022 - current

- Design, development, and maintenance of websites and landing pages.
- Implementation of updated solutions according to changing needs.

*Front-end Developer - Fortuna Bakery & Cafe, Orlando (Remote)* 10/2022 – current

- I participated in the creation of the website.
- I manage the website, making updates according to the needs.
- Currently, I am working on a new version that involves a complete change of design and structure.

*Front-end Developer – Mundo Natural, Puerto Rico (Remote)* 02/2022 - 05/2023

- Design and creation of views for the internal system.
- Generation of internal reports with custom design.
- Collaboration in the creation of the current website.
- Technologies: jQuery, Bootstrap, CSS3, JavaScript, PHP, Socket.io.

*Junior Web Layout Designer – AresSoluciones, Bogotá - Colombia* 05/2019

I contributed as an outsourcing resource to the layout design of the new district planning platform for Bogotá.

- I used HTML, CSS3, and JavaScript to develop intuitive and responsive interfaces.
- Implemented the visual structure with Bootstrap to ensure a modern and consistent design.

*Junior Front-end Developer – Sistemas Vantor, Maracaibo* 09/2018 - 04/2019

I contributed to the Vantor Settings, Vantor Sales 2.0, and Unilever projects.

- I designed intuitive interfaces, enhancing usability and user experience.
- Implemented solutions using Angular, ensuring efficient and high-quality development.

## ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

*Pregrado, Ing. En Informática – Universidad Rafael Belloso Chacín*

2019